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Catherine ChunE SLI{K Autn!

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 10 February, 2018 3:22 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.)'

Cc: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: 1707-45 YOUR REF: SKF6955/5E/pl  ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SKC2263Z AND SKFB355T ON 27.07.17

Dear Pel L,
Refer to the below email.
We will close this file at our end without billing,

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-84:44 | email: pssignments@ [kkauto.com | fax: 62564215
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 5 Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com)

Sent: Monday, 5 February, 2018 11:32 AM

To: 'ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)’ <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com _

Subject: OUR REF: 1707-45 YOUR REF: SKF6955/5E/pl ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KC2263Z AND SKFBI55T ON 27.07.17
Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Our ref: 1707-45
Your ref: SKF6955T/5E/pl

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.
We have closed and discharged the case.

As such, please note that Pre-repair inspection was not done due to no estimate given to your surveyor and no
repair job has been done to the said vehicle at our end.

Therefore, we will not be liable for any cost and issues arises with regards on the said matter,
We are closing our case herein.

Disclaimer: We're only informing you that we has discharged from the matter. However, our client still reserve
their rights to proceed the claim against your insured with assistance from other workshop.

Thank you.



Morrita !LKKAUW}

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 1:19 PM

To: Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: 1707-45 YOUR REF: SKFE955/5E/pl  ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SKC2263Z AND SKFBAS5T ON 27.07.17

Dear Survey Dept

Please close off this case as per email below.
Our ref. CS/EGI1T7014791/Dgb

EBest Regards

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@ikkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5{40B933)

From: Teamwaork Garage Pte Ltd [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com)

Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 11:32 AM

To: 'ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)’ <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF: 1707-45 YOUR REF: SKF6955/5E/pl ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKC2263Z AND SKF6955T ON 27.07.17
Importance: High

Without Prejudice

QOur ref: 1707-45
Your ref; SKF6955T/SE/pl

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

Therefore, we will not be liable for any cost and issues arises with regards on the said matter.
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

Regards,



Alison

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474
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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) - E— _
From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.)
<Survey Report@ergo.com sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August, 2017 10:26 AM
To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto,com’
Subject: Ol : SKFB855T / TP : SKC2263Z/LKK / DOA : 27.07 2017
Attachments: SKC2263Z - SAS pdf. SKC2263Z - PRS FORM, pdf
Dear Catherine,

in compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards te the Pre
Repair Survey, both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTD
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : BLK'53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 408934

PERSON TO CONTACT : 1O @ 6844 2475
ERGO OFFICER-IN- ! ROHAINI
CHARGE

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to
e-file their SAS for this accident. Advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain
estimate from warkshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct o re-
survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do
keep us in the loap

Please fill up the necessary on ERGD PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your

update of the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached is TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

(Best Regards

Yee Po (o

Claims Assistant (Motor)
ERGO Insurance Ple Lid

S Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Frve
Singapora 038985

DID; B85 6825 0184

Fax: 65 6829 6247

Website: www.ergo com sg



ERGO

Drate: 31.07.2017 St vie Fau
Dur Reforencs:  SKF B955T/SEfpI

ar
Your Referencs:  107-45

Email
claims@leamworkgarage.com
Ta: TEAMWORK GARAGE PTELTD
Pre-Repalr Sury ledigement
Vehick For inspaction: SKC 22632
Inseined's Vishicle: SKF 69557
Gate Of Accident: 21.07.2017

Wi scknowledie recelpt of your reguest for PRS ont 24.07.2017
In complianca with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016, do select an assessar from

the list below 2nd Indicate your salection in the box marked *. * LKK.,
AlS |automabiie inspection Sarvices Pre Lid LBS L.B.5 Auta Consullunts e Led
FTA |FormToam Consultancy Mte Lid LKk LK Awito Cansultsnts Pre Lid
1AS Infinill Appranat Service ] Priority Services
IFK 1i* Knights P Lid VAL Vicom (id

V' Ivour riguest foi inspecthon dues aol bave your dient's cost of repals eatimats, Kindly forward 3 copy,

Your request for inspection does not have your cient's GIA report, kindly forwaed @ copy,

W acknowledge your Intereit for direct settlemant, we will assess & fEvart spon upon reoeipl of estimats.

V. four insorets driver has not reportnd the sceldent to us todate.

lﬂ“‘lll‘l:

"““""‘" o RCA~_ LL S99 |clalms@ergo.com.se
|signatra: - FAX : 6829 9247
Astunior use onfy: Workshop use onfy:
tied workh o o5

Asslpnment Daka: Date:
Aoaslgnment Time: Timi

Inspector:
Resmarks: [ vehicte rot avallable =t the appointed date and tme.

Kindly acknowlodge cur Assetsor presance for the above job .

Warkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp,
Note: Our inspection iv pna without admission to Hobilfty bask.




